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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

BID: UNFPA/DNK/ITB/24/014 

No: 01 

Date: 2024.8.30 

№ Question Answer 
1 You mentioned: “Regulatory approvals 

required: Valid Mongolian official Import 
license from the main manufacturer for 
receiving, installing, and maintaining 
medical equipment in Mongolia” in the 
technical specs in the tender. 
 
Could you please explain your requested 
document? 
 
Are you asking registration document of the 
device in the Ministry of Health of 
Mongolia? Or  
 
Are you asking an authorization letter from 
the manufacturer? 

The supplier should submit the following 
documents together with their bids:  
 
1. Special license of the Ministry of Health of 

Mongolia authorizing companies for 
importing, supplying and selling medical 
items within the country. It should be 
submitted along with the bid. 

 
2. Manufacturer’s authorization letter to sell the 

product for this tender. It should be submitted 
together with the bidding document. 

 
Please refer to: UNFPA/DNK/ITB.24.014 – 10.2.c 
In the case of a Bidder not doing business within the 
country of destination, the Bidder is or will be represented 
by an Agent in the country that is equipped and able to 
carry out the supplier’s maintenance, training, repair and 
spare parts-stocking obligations prescribed in the Section 
II, Technical Specifications and Schedule of Requirements  
 

2 Could you please clarify below technical 
specifications? 
Item14/OR22 Multiparametric 
TRANSPORT patient monitor for adult and 
pediatric patients – Is its English language or 
Russia? (Indications and messages on the 
equipment must be in Russian language.) 

Indications and messages on the equipment must 
include English language.  

3 Item21/OR31 “Patient ventilator 
&Respirator” – Is it Anesthesia machine or 
Ventilator/respirator? Technical specification 
is showing some anesthesia information 
(Device intended for use as an 
anesthesiology workstation) and Accessories 
is included Two (2) vaporizers, one for 
Sevoflurane and one for Isoflurane. With a 
visual indicator of the filling level of the 
anesthetic agent, and adapter for filling the 
vaporizer if required. 

The device is a Ventilator machine specifically 
tailored for anesthesiology procedures (Adult & 
pediatric). Anesthesia Machines comply the item 
requirements.  
 

4 We are keen to participate in the subject 
tender and seek clarification regarding the 
regulatory approvals required. Specifically, 
we would like to confirm if a valid 
Mongolian official import license from the 
main manufacturer for receiving, installing, 
and maintaining medical equipment in 
Mongolia is a mandatory requirement. 
 
Additionally, if this is indeed mandatory, 

Please refer to UNFPA’s answer for Question #1 
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could you please clarify whether the 
document needs to be submitted at the time 
of bid submission, or if it is acceptable to 
submit a declaration at the time of bid 
submission and provide the actual license 
after the contract has been awarded? 

5 We are reviewing the detailed technical 
specification requirement, and there is a 
requirement for valid Mongolian official 
Important License for each medical 
equipment. 
Sorry that we don't have this license, is it 
mandatory?  

Please refer to UNFPA’s answer for Question #1 

6 As per our experience, the UNFPA should be 
in tax exemption in various countries.  

Yes. UNFPA is exempted from tax in Mongolia. 
Therefore, the bid price shall be exclusive of 
direct taxes. UNFPA will issue a tax exemption 
letter to the supplier for their custom clearance 
process.  

 

 

 


